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CAREER RESOURCES AND
OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION

BNET
Business Network website

http://findartic] /

Brint Institute
www.brint.com/jobs.htm
Job surveys, information on occupational outlooks

Career Babe
www.careerbabe.com/
Career development information

Career Changes
www.bestyears.com/career.html
Mid-life career change information

Exploring Occupations-Careers
www.umanitoba.ca/counselling/careers.html
Career fields, career decision making, and links

Career Development Manual
http://www.cdm.uwaterloo.ca/index2.asp
Six-step plan to career and life development

Careeronestop
www.acinet.org

Career Management Institute
WWWw.careermi.com/
Resource list and a "ready for change" quiz

Career Voyages
http://www.careervoyages.gov/index.cfm

Maryland Workforce Exchange
http://mwe.dllr.state.md.us/Default.asp
Career information and job openings

Career One Stop
www.careeronestop.org

Career Research
www.wetfeet.com
Career Research

Career Zone
www.nycareerzone.org/text/index.jsp
Career information using Holland Codes

Christian Career Center

www.christiancareer.com/

Career guidance, exploration, job search and career
inventories

Career Design
www.career-design.com/
Information on the career change process

Fortune.com
http://money.cnn.com/magazines/fortune/
Company information

Holland Code/Career Pathway Match
www.aeal0.k12.ia.us/curr/stw/Holland.html

Hoover's Online
www.hoovers.com/

JobStar Central
http://jobstar.org/index.php

Jobweb

www.jobweb.org
Job Choices magazine and other career information

Mapping Your Future
www.mapping-your-future.org/
Career choice, school choice, financial information

Monster.com

WWwWWw.occ.com/

Company information and job listings

Occupational Outlook Handbook

www.bls.gov
Occupational information for hundreds of careers

O-Net On line
http://online.onetcenter.org/
Occupation and skills information

Princeton Review
www.princetonreview.com/college
Career development

Useek Ufind
www.useekufind.com
Information on a wide variety of majors
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CAREER RESOURCES AND
OCCUPATIONAL INFORMATION

(continued)

Public Service Employees Network
www.pse-net.com/
Government jobs and career development

Riley Guide
www.rileyguide.com
Career and occupational information

Salaries

www.salary.com
Salary Information

Snagajob
http://www.snagajob.com/default.asp?ref=gjob
Part-time jobs for students

Wall Street Journal's Career Interactive
http://online.wsj.com/careers
Variety of career information

Washington Jobs.com
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wl/jobs/home
Washington Jobs.com

What Color is Your Parachute: The Net Guide
www.jobhuntersbible.com
Guide for career development and job search

ASSESSMENT

Career and Job Information
www.library.ucsb.edu/subj/career.html
Links to interest inventories

Keirsey Character and Temperament
www.keirsey.com/
Character and temperament assessment

Personality Tests on the WWW
www.2h.com/index.html

Links to a variety of personality inventories; some
inventories are fee based

Platinum Rule Site
www.platinumrule.com
Personality assessments

Psychological Type Profiles
www.typelogic.com
Personality type profiles

University of Waterloo
http://www.cdm.uwaterloo.ca
Assessments

RESUME & INTERVIEW SKILLS

Career Development Center

http://www.mtholyoke.edu/offices/careers/handouts/

handouts.htm

Career Shop
www.careershop.com

College Grad
www.collegegrad.com/

Damn Good Resumes
www.damngood.com/

Developing a Portfolio (art, graphic design)
www.portfolios.com

First Impact
www.1st-imp.com/

First Steps in the Hunt
www.interbiznet.com/top25.html

My Job Coach, Inc.
www.myjobcoach.com

JOB SEARCH

The Aegis
www.theaegis.com

Baltimore Sun
www.baltimoresun.com

Best Jobs USA
www.bestjobsusa.com

Career Builder
www.careerbuilder.com

Career Cast
www.careercast.com/
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JOB SEARCH (continued)

Career.com
www.career.com/

Career Connection
WWww.iccweb.com/

Career Exposure
WWW.careerexposure.com

Career Job Search
WWWw.e-careercenter.com

Chronicle of Higher Education
http://chronicle.com/jobs/

College Central Network

www.collegecentral.com/harford/
Cool Works

www.coolworks.com/

EOP
WWW.eop.com

Flipdog
www.flipdog.com

Gay Job.biz
www.gayjob.biz/index.cfm

HRC
www.HRC.org

Hoover's Company Search

www.hoovers.com

Hot Jobs
www.hotjobs.yahoo.com

Job Bank USA
www.jobbankusa.com/

Job-Hunt.org

www.job-hunt.org
JobStar

www.jobstar.org

Job Web
www.jobweb.org/

Maryland Association for Healthcare Recruitment
www.mahcr.org

Maryland Workforce Exchange
http://mwe.dllr.state.md.us/Default.asp
Career information and job openings

Monster.com
www.monster.com/

Monster Trak.com
www.jobtrak.com

Office Systems Job Hunting
www.uww.edu/StdRsces/career/jobsearc/d12-

135.htm

Online Sports.com
www.onlinesports.com/pages/Jobs.html

Overseas Jobs.com

www.overseasiobs.comz

Planet Out
www.planetout.com

Pride at Work
www.prideatwork.org

Pro-Gay Jobs
WWW.progayjobs.com

ResumeNet
www.resumenet.com/

USA JOBS
http://usajobs.opm.gov

Wall Street Journal Careers
http://www.careerjournal.com

FINANCIAL AID AND SCHOLARSHIPS

College Board

www.collegeboard.com
SAT informational website

College Scholarships, Colleges & Online Degrees

www.college-scholarships.com/
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FINANCIAL AID AND SCHOLARSHIPS

(continued)

College Net
http://mach25.collegenet.com/cgi-

bin/M25/MaintainFilters

College View
www.collegeview.com

EDFUND

www.edfund.org
Information on student financial aid and college

planning

FastWeb
www.fastweb.com
Free database of private sources of financial aid

FinAid
www.finaid.org/

Financial Aid Resource Center

www.theoldschool.org/

Free Application for Federal Student Aid
www.fafsa.ed.gov (FAFSA on the Web)

Students can complete and file the FAFSA online free
of charge.

FreSch
www.freschinfo.com

Getting Ready for College Early
http://www.ed.gov/pubs/GettingReadyCollegeEarl
Parent handbook for students in the middle/high
school

Harford County Resource Guide
http://www.harfordcountymd.gov/services/guide.cfm

How Stuff Works
I i / fi ial-aid.t

Managing the Price of College
www.ed.gov/pubs/collegecosts/cover.html -
Handbook on how families pay for college

Mapping Your Future

www.mapping-your-future.org
Steps toward college and a career

Maryland Higher Education Commission
http://www.mhec.state.md.us
Financial aid information for Maryland residents.

National Academy of American Scholars
http://www.naas.or

Access scholarship searches and financial aid
opportunities

Nationally Coveted College Scholarships
http://scholarships.kachinatech.com
Information about scholarships, fellowships and
postdoctoral awards

Rhodes Scholarships
www.rhodesscholar.org/

Scholarship Search
www.fastaid.com

Database, for private scholarships

Students.gov

www.students.gov

Services the federal government has to offer

Student Guide
http://studentaid.ed.gov/students/publications/stude

nt_guide/index.html

Think College
www.ed.gov/thinkcollege
Website to help you start planning for college

Tips for Writers
www.tipsforwriters.com/

SPECIFIC POPULATIONS

Adults Returning to School
www.amby.com/worksite/explore.html

Back to College
www.back2college.com

Black Collegian
www.black-collegian.com
Career resources and links

IM Diversity.com

www.imdiversity.com/

Career resources and links
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SPECIFIC POPULATIONS (continued)

Minority Career Network
www.minoritycareernet.com
Jobs, news, articles

Rites of Passage Mentoring Program
http://www.harford.edu/Tutoring/default.asp
Mentoring program designed for first-time, full-time
minority students

Saludos Web.com
www.saludos.com/
Bilingual career services

LatPro.com

www.latpro.com
Spanish and Portuguese Job Search

VA Education Services
www.gibill.va.gov
Information on education and benefits for Veterans

Harford County Resource Guide
http://www.harfordcountymd.gov/services/guide.cfm
?Cat=24

VOCATIONAL TRAINING PROGRAMS

Maryland Higher Education Commission —
Career & Workforce Education
Private Career Schools
http://www.mhec.state.md.us/career/pcs/searchfor.asp
Workforce Investment Act
http://www.mhec.state.md.us/career/WIA/searchfor.asp

Division of Labor and Industry

MD Apprenticeship & Training Program
http://www.dllr.state.md.us/labor/appr.html
State of Delaware — Training Providers
https://joblink.delaware.gov/ada/

(click training providers on left column)

Pennsylvania Career Link
https://www.cwds.state.pa.us/cwdsonline/Provider/Se

archProvidersAndServices/CertifiedProgramsQrService
sList.aspx

HARFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MAJORS

ACCOUNTING

Accounting
http://online.onetcenter.org/find/quick?s=Accounting

Accounting Job Resources
www.jobsinthemoney.com

iHireAccounting
www.ihireaccounting.com/

AGRICULTURAL BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

Agricultural Business Information
http://findarticles.com/p/articles/an _1?pqgt=agricultur

al&x=18&y=5

Small Farm Center
http://www.sfc.ucdavis.edu/agritourism/agritour.html

Agricultural Property
http://www.co.delaware.oh.us/AUDITOR/prop_valuati
on.html

BIOLOGY
Links to Specific Career Descriptions
www.biologyjobs.com

BUILDING PRESERVATION & RESTORATION
Careers in Building Preservation & Restoration
http://www.harford.edu/bpr/index.html

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION & MANAGEMENT
Business Careers
http://businessmajors.about.com/msub35.htm

Job Watch
www.centerwatch.com/

Wall Street Journal Careers
http://www.careerjournal.com

CHEMICAL DEPENDENCY COUNSELING
Addiction and Dependency Issues
www.libraries.wright.edu/services/researchguides

CHEMISTRY
WWW Chemistry Resources
www.chem.ucla.edu/chempointers.html
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HARFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MAJOR (continued)

Career Transitions for Chemists

http://pubs.acs.org/books/caretoc.htm

COMPUTER AIDED DRAFTING AND DESIGN
Occupational Outlook Handbook
http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos111.htm

COMPUTER INFORMATION SYSTEM
Computer & Information Systems
http://www.bls.gov/oco/0c0s258.htm

National Workforce for Emerging Technologies
http://www.nwcet.org/

COMPUTER SCIENCE
Computer Society
http://www.computer.org/education/careers.htm

Computer Scientists &, Database Administrators
http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos042.htm

CRIMINAL JUSTICE
Occupational Outlook Handbook
www.bls.gov

DESIGN AND TECHNICAL THEATRE

Employment opportunities
http://www.harford.edu/theatre/default.asp

National Association of Schools of Theatre
http://nast.arts-accredit.org/

EARLY CHILDHOOD EDUCATION
The Association for Childhood Education Int’l
http://www.acei.org/

ELECTRONEURODIAGNOSTIC TECHNOLOGY
The American Society of Electroneurodiagnostic
Technology

www.aset.org/

Health Care Jobs
www.healthcarejobs.org/

ENGINEERING
Women In The Engineering Industry
www.webfoot.com/advice/women.in.eng.html

ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGY
Accreditation Board of Engineering & Technology
http://www.abet.org

American Society for Engineering Education
http://www.asee.org

ENGLISH
Occupational Outlook handbook
www.bls.gov

ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY

Environmental Career Opportunities
www.ecojobs.com/

Environment Science & Technology
http://pubs.acs.org/journals/esthag/

EQUINE BUINESS MANAGEMENT

American Association of Equine Practitioners
http://www.aaep.org/

Institute of Applied Agriculture
http://iaa.umd.edu/IAAHOMEPAGE/equine.html

FINE ART
Art Therapy
www.arttherapy.org/

CollegeView
http://www.collegeview.com/articles/CV/careers/fine
arts.html

GOLF COURSE MANAGEMENT
GCSAA
http://www.gcsaa.org/

PGA
http://careernet.pgalinks.com/helpwanted/empcenter

HISTORY

American Historical Association
http://www.historians.org/governance/tfph/PublicHist
oryEmployment.htm

US Department of Labor
http://www.bls.gov/search/ooh.asp?qu=history&ct=0
OH

HISTOTECHNOLOGY
National Society for Histotechnology
www.nsh.org
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HARFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MAJOR (continued)

INFORMATION SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT

ISM Career Information
http://members.tripod.com/stelka/mis.html

INFORMATION SYSTEMS SECURITY
Information Systems Security Association
http://www.issa.org/

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

US House of Representatives
http://www.internationalrelations.house.gov/

College Board
http://www.collegeboard.com/csearch/majors_career

s/profiles/majors/45.0901.html

INTERIOR DESIGN

IIDA Homepage
www.iida.com/

LANDSCAPE MANAGEMENT

Landscape Management
http://www.landscapemanagement.net/

LEGAL STUDIES
Center for International Legal Studies
http://www.cils.net/

Occupational Outlook Handbook
http://stats.bls.gov/oco/ocos114.htm

MASS COMMUNICATION
Journalism Resources
http://bailiwick.lib.uiowa.edu/journalism/

Occupational Outlook handbook
www.bls.gov

MASSAGE THERAPY
Massage Therapy Schools Q&A
http://www.naturalhealers.com/

Careers in Massage Therapy
http://www.thehighschoolgraduate.master.com

MATHEMATICS
Math Careers
www.ams.org/careers/mcbb.html

MEDICAL ASSISTING
US Department of Labor
http://www.bls.gov/oco/ocos164.htm

American Association of Medical Assistants
http://www.aama-ntl.org/

MEDICAL LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY
Health Care Jobs
http://healthcarejobs.org/

MENTAL HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
National Institute of Mental Health
www.nimh.nih.gov/

Occupational Outlook Handbook
www.bls.gov

MUSIC
National Association for Music
www.menc.org/industry/job/joblist.html

NURSING -Associate of Science with Practical
Nursing Option
http://www.harford.edu/nursing/FAQ_NursPgm.asp

Maryland Association for Healthcare Recruitment
www.mahcr.org

Maryland Health Careers
www.marylandhealthcareers.org

Nursing Spectrum
http://nursingspectrum.com/

LPN

http://stats.bls.gov/oco/0cos102.htm
PHILOSOPHY

Careers and Philosophy

http://www.fordham. hil hy/undergr.

careers.htm

What do Philosophy Majors do After They Graduate?
http://www.d.umn.edu/~phil/philgrad.html

PHOTOGRAPHY
Art Support
www.gonesouth.com/

Professional Photographers of America

WWwWWw.ppa.com/
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HARFORD COMMUNITY COLLEGE
MAJOR (continued)

PHYSICS
Careers in Physics
www.physicstoday.org/jobs

POLITICAL SCIENCE
Careers in Political Science

www.eiu.edu/

PSYCHOLOGY

Psychology Career Page
www.uni.edu/walsh/lindal.html

HCC Department of Psychology
http://www.harford.edu/Academics/programs.asp?div

ID=19&FA=Academics

SCIENCE LABORATORY TECHNOLOGY
Teledyne Scientific & Imaging, LLCTeledyne
www.rsc.rockwell.com/

National Science Foundation

www.nsf.gov/

SOCIOLOGY
Sociology Resources
www.educationindex.com/sociology/

Careers in Sociology
www.abacon.com/socsite/careers.html

TEACHER EDUCATION
Academic Innovations

Teacher training and development program
www.sitesupport.org/

Teach One
http://teachone.tripod.com/teaching/

Teaching and Advising Careers
www.iseek.org/mncareers/
TECHNICAL/PROFESSIONAL STUDIES

National Association for Career Technical Education
Information

www.nhactei.org/

Association for Career and Technical Education
www.acteonline.org/

VISUAL COMMUNICATIONS
National Communication Association
http://www.natcom.org/nca/Template2.asp?sid=9

Occupational Outlook Handbook
http://www.bls.gov/oco/pdf/ocos092.pdf

HCC DISTANCE LEARNING HOMEPAGE
http://www.harford.edu/DistLearn/

CONTINUING EDUCATION & TRAINING

ADULT LITERACY/GED
http://www.harford.edu/CET/literacy/abe.asp

ADULT LITERACY/GED (Spanish)
http://www.harford.edu/CET/Literacy/esl.asp?FA=Wel
come

BOOKEEPER CERTIFICATION

http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?S
electionType=4&GroupChoice=BE

American Association of Professional Bookkeepers

http://www.aipb.org/

BUSINESS TRAINING
http://www.harford.edu/CET/Online/Default.asp?FA=
Business

CHILD CARE
http://www.harford.edu/schedule/U noncrweb searc
h.asp?FA=ContEd&

US Department of Labor
http://www.bls.gov/oco/cg/cgs032.htm

Day Care Certification
http://www.dwd.state.wi.us/dws/programs/childcare/
certification/default.htm

COMPUTER TRAINING/CERTIFICATIONS
http://www.harford.edu/cet/computertraining/certific
ation/default.asp?FA=ContEd

COURT REPORTING
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F
A=ContEd&SelectionType=4&GroupChoice=CT
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CONTINUING EDUCATION & TRAINING

(continued)

FLORAL DESIGN CERTIFICATION
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?S
electionType=4&GroupChoice=FC

HEALTH CARE/HUMAN SERVICES

NURSING/MEDICAL
http://www.harford.edu/schedule/noncr_coursemenu
2EA=

Certified Nursing Assistants
www.bls.gov

CPR
http://www.americanheart.or
fier=3011764

resenter.jhtml?identi

http://depts.washington.edu/learncpr/

Maryland Health Careers
http://www.marylandhealthcareers.or,
allied-health-careers.html

html/student

Veterinary Assistant
http://www.careereducationadvisor.com/Veterinary-
Assistant-School.htm

HOMELAND PROTECTION & SECURITY
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F
A=Welcome&SelectionType=4&GroupChoice=HP

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

http://www.harford.edu/schedule/U_noncrweb_searc
h.asp?FA=ContEd&

INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGY
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F
A=Welcome&SelectionType=4&GroupChoice=IA

NAIL TECHNICIAN
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F

NONPROFIT
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F

NonProfit Career Network
http://www.nonprofitcareer.com/

PERSONAL ENRICHMENT
http://www.harford.edu/department/cbs/communit

enrichment/

PROJECT MANAGEMENT CERTIFICATION
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F
A=ContEd&SelectionType=4&GroupChoice=PT

REAL ESTATE APPRAISAL/SALES
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U_noncrweb.asp?F
A=ContEd&SelectionType=4&GroupChoice=RE

National Association of Realtors
www.realtor.com

SENIOR ADULT
http://www.harford. h |

electionType=4&GroupChoice=SA

_noncrweb.asp?
American Association of Retired Persons
www r I

SMALL BUSINESS
http://www.harford.edu/Schedule/U noncrweb.asp?F

http://www.sba.gov

PROGRAMS FOR WOMEN
http://www.harford.edu/schedule/U_noncrweb_searc
h.asp?FA=ContEd&

Women'’s Business Enterprise National Council
http://www.wbenc.or

US Small Business Administration
http://www.sba.gov/financing/special/women.html

YOUTH PROGRAMS/CAMPS
http://www.harford.edu/cet/youth/default.asp

DISTANCE LEARNING (Non Credit)
http://www.harford.edu/distlearn/courses_noncredit.

asp

TO ACCESS ALL HCC NON-CREDIT PROGRAMS
http:
.asp

www.harford.edu/schedule/noncr_coursemenu
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